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CHAPTER P-1.1 REG 1
The Parks Act

Title
1 These regulations may be cited as The Historic Sites Regulations.

Constitution of historic sites
2 The lands described in the Appendix are hereby constituted historic sites to be
known by the names set out in the Appendix.

29 Aug 86 cP-1.1 Reg 1 s2.

Appendix
BUFFALO RUBBING STONE HISTORIC SITE

Parcel “A” in the north-east quarter of Section 8, in Township 29, in Range 26, west
of the Third Meridian, as shown on Plan No. 63 S 15284 in the Land Titles Office
for the Saskatoon Land Registration District.

CHIMNEY COULEE HISTORIC SITE

Parcel “A” in the south-east quarter of Section 20, in Township 7, in Range 21, west
of the Third Meridian, as shown on Plan No. 77 SC 08629 in the Land Titles Office
for the Swift Current Land Registration District.

FORT PELLY #1 HISTORIC SITE

Parcel “C”, being part of the Hudson’s Bay Company Reserve of Fort Pelly, as shown
on Plan No. 73Y 08155 in the Land Titles Office for the Yorkton Land Registration
District excluding 0.03 hectares taken as roadway as shown on Plan No. 84 Y 00293
in that office;

All that portion of the north-east quarter of Section 25, in Township 32, in
Range 33, west of the First Meridian, lying to the north of the Hudson’s Bay Company
Reserve and containing 11.60 acres, more or less, according to a Plan of Survey of
said Township, dated at Ottawa on the 7th day of August, A.D. 1913, including the
undeveloped road allowance lying to the west of this area and excluding 0.45 hectares
taken for roadway as shown on Plan No. 84 Y 00293 in that office; and

Parcel “A”, being part of Hudson’s Bay Company Reserve of Fort Pelly, as shown on
a Plan No. B.U. 1771 in the Land Titles Office for the Yorkton Land Registration
District and containing 2.44 acres, more or less, excluding 0.02 hectares taken as
roadway as shown on Plan No. 84 Y 00293 in that office.
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FORT QU'APPELLE - TOUCHWOOD HILLS TRAIL HISTORIC SITE

Parcel “A” in the north-east quarter of Section 2, in Township 22, in Range 14, west
of the Second Meridian as shown on Plan No. 64 R 22337 in the Land Titles Office
for the Regina Land Registration District.

HAMONA HISTORIC SITE

Parcel “C” in Section 10, in Township 18, in Range 31, west of the First Meridian,
as shown on Plan No. B.M. 972 in the Land Titles Office for the Regina Land
Registration District.

HOLY TRINITY ANGLICAN CHURCH,
STANLEY MISSION HISTORIC SITE

Parcel “4A”, as shown on Plan No. 80 P.A. 02803 in the Land Titles Office for the
Prince Albert Land Registration District, adjacent to community of Stanley Mission,
approximate latitude 55° 25', Longitude 104° 31'.

LA ROCHE PERCEE HISTORIC SITE

Parcel “Q” in Section 30, in Township 1, in Range 6, west of the Second Meridian,
as shown on Plan No. 66 R 02345 in the Land Surveys Directory.

SOUTH BRANCH HOUSE HISTORIC SITE

Parcel “A” in a portion of River Lots 12 and 13, in Section 2, in Township 45, in
Range 1, west of the Third Meridian, as shown on Plan No. 78 PA 21251 in the Land
Titles Office for the Prince Albert Land Registration District.

29 Aug 86 cP-1.1 Reg 1; 26 Sep 2008 SR 87/2008
s2.
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